ﬁﬁz% Request for Additional Information for EMC Certification
! T ]

SNeMET:

Company: | Kenwood USA Corporation | Composite Device: Yes: []

(MFlom)

MT#: | 81396 FCC Direct Filing: Yes: |

Permit But Ask: Yes: [ ]

FCCID: | ALH29351120 FCC Rule Part: 90

UPN: | 282195666A RSS Standard: RSS-119

FRN: Class II PC/Reassessment:

February 2, 2009

Dear Hoosam,

Thank you for your application. In order for us to process your approval, the following must be
addressed. Please provide a response in a timely manner to avoid delays or dismissals.

Technical Review:

1. Itappears only spurious emissions were performed for the low channel. Please provide
measurements for the mid and high channels as well.

2. The final RF power amplifier has changed and therefore the emissions mask and
occupied bandwidth needs to be measured and recorded.

3. The FRN listed on Form 731 is not the one listed on the FCC website.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us.

Thank you!

Jennifer Sanchez

TCB Administrator
MET Laboratories, Inc.
tcbinfo@metlabs.com
www.metlabs.com

Admin Review By: Jennifer Sanchez
Technical Review By: Dusmantha Tennakoon

Please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. The items indicated above must be
provided before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information in a
timely manner may result in application dismissal.

TCBJ FORM-13 EMC

Issued by: TCB Administrator 4/23/2008




toll-free: ( 866 ) 311-3268

] Flom Tes-l- I_Ob far: ( 480 ) 926-3598

www. flomiabs. com

EMI, EMC, RF Testing Experts Since 1963  ino@fomisbs.com

e

Response to RT dated Feb 2, 2009 for Met 81396

1. Spurious Emissions for all three channels were tested and the report has been

edited.
2. The emissions mask was taken for the low, mid, and high channel. The report has

been edited.



Jennifer Sanchez

From: Dusmantha Tennakoon

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 5:44 AM

To: Jennifer Sanchez

Cc: Shawn McMillen; Angela Kekovski; Jenn Warnell

Subject: RE: 81396 M. Flom - FCC/IC TCB Request for technical information

RT:
This is a device that operates in the 30 — 50 MHz band that has an audio low pass filter. The correct emission
mask to use is mask B. It appears that this is not the mask that has been applied in the test report. Please clarify.

Best Regards,
Dusmantha

From: Jennifer Sanchez

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 5:56 PM

To: Dusmantha Tennakoon

Cc: Shawn McMillen; Angela Kekovski; Jenn Warnell; Jennifer Sanchez
Subject: FW: 81396 M. Flom - FCC/IC TCB Request for technical information
Importance: High

Hi Dusmantha,
Please find attached the response from M. Flom.

Thankst!!

J. Sanchez

TCB Administrator

MET Laboratories, Santa Clara CA
408-207-4785 Office

408-829-1603 Cell
jsanchez@metlabs.com

From: Sandy Valentine [mailto:sandyv@mflom.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 2:16 PM

To: Jennifer Sanchez

Subject: re: 81396 M. Flom - FCC/IC TCB Request for technical information

Hello Jennifer:
Please find documents attached in response to this RT.

Sandy Valentine

2/6/2009
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Response to RT dated Feb 2, 2009 for Met 81396

1. Spurious Emissions for all three channels were tested and the report has been
edited.

2. The emissions mask was taken for the low, mid, and high channel. The report has
been edited.

3. The FRN has been corrected on the 731.





